
1 

    North Bay Village 
     Administrative Offices 

     1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141  

     Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

O F F I C I A L    A G E N D A 

REGULAR VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING 

VILLAGE HALL 
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

TUESDAY, JUNE 9, 2015 

7:30 P.M. 
NOTICE IS HEREWITH GIVEN TO ALL INTERESTED PARTIES THAT IF ANY PERSON SHOULD DECIDE TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE AT THE 
FORTHCOMING MEETING OF THE VILLAGE COMMISSION, SUCH PERSON WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH 
PURPOSE, HE OR SHE WILL NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE 
TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.  THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE 
FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT 
OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.   

TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION ON ACCESS FOR PERSON WITH 
DISABILITIES, AND/OR ANY ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE IN ANY VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, 
PLEASE CONTACT (305) 756-7171 FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST.  TTY USERS MAY ALSO CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY 
SERVICE). 

1. CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

2. A. PROCLAMATIONS AND AWARDS 

1.)       BEST BUDDIES AWARD TO NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
2.)       NORTH BAY VILLAGE SCHOLARSHIPS 

B. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 

1.) MIAMI-DADE FIRE CHIEF DOWNEY 
2.) GREATER MIAMI SHORES CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
3.) HISPANIC BUSINESS INITIATIVE FUND – JOSE D. ALVAREZ 

(VICE MAYOR JORGE GONZALEZ) 

C. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 

3. GOOD & WELFARE



 
 

2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
4. BOARD REPORTS 
 
 A. COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD 
 
 B. PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
 
 C. YOUTH & EDUCATION SERVICES BOARD 
 
5. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSION 
 
6. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 
 
7. VILLAGE ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
8. VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 A. Grant Writer’s Report 
 
9. FINANCE REPORT 
 
10.      CONSENT AGENDA: (Matters on the Consent Agenda are self-explanatory and are 

not expected to require discussion or review. Items will be enacted by one motion. If 
discussion is desired by any member of the Commission, that item must be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.) 

 
A. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE PUBLIC WELFARE, 
AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER, ON BEHALF OF THE 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT, TO ENTER INTO 
LAW ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID AGREEMENTS WITH 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY AND THE MIAMI-DADE POLICE 
DEPARTMENT, THE VILLAGE OF INDIAN CREEK, AND THE 
CITY OF NORTH MIAMI, SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
The proposed Resolution seeks to enter into Mutual Aid Agreements for the 
rendering of law enforcement assistance with Miami-Dade County and the 
Miami-Dade Police Department, the Village of Indian Creek, and the City of 
North Miami. 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

3 
 

 
 

B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, APPROVING ITS PROPORTIONATE 
SHARE OF FUNDING FOR A SCHOOL REGISTERED NURSE 
FOR TREASURE ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL; 
BUDGETING AND APPROPRIATING FUNDS; AUTHORIZING 
THE EXPENDITURE OF BUDGETED FUNDS; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER 
FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
The proposed Resolution will allow payment of the Village’s proportionate 
share to support the School Nurse Program for 2015-2016 School Year, as 
well as seek authorization for the Village Manager to execute the 
Memorandum of Agreement for the School Years 2017 and 2018 without 
having to come back to the Commission for approval. 
 

C. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
 VILLAGE, FLORIDA, URGING THE UNITED STATES COAST 
 GUARD TO MOVE FORWARD, ON AN EXPEDITED BASIS,  THE 
 NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULEMAKING (NPRM) FOR THE 
 PURPOSE OF REGULATING THE HOURS OF OPERATIONAL 
 OPENINGS OF THE EAST 79th STREET AND THE WEST 79TH 
 STREET BRIDGES (STATE ROAD 934), WHICH SERVE AS THE 
 INGRESS AND EGRESS POINTS FOR NORTH BAY VILLAGE; 
 FLORIDA; SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 
 COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) 

 
 The proposed Resolution urges the United States Coast Guard to implement hours 

of operation for the East Draw Bridge and the West Draw Bridge. 
 

D. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, MODIFYING RESOLUTION NO. 2014-26  TO REALLOCATE 
 AND EXPEND POLICE IMPACT FEES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY  VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. 
 ROLLASON) 

 
 The proposed Resolution will authorize the use of $55,000 for the purchase of 

equipment (10 replacement laptop computers, 3 replacement handheld police 
radios, 4 replacement trunk mount police radios, 6 replacement tasers, 2 computer 
tablets, and 4 new AED’s) rather than for the purchase of a GPS System as 
previously approved. 

 
 
 
 

 
 



 
 

4 
 

 
 
 

E. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
 VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER 
 TO ENTER INTO A HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT WITH THE 
 TOWN OF MEDLEY FOR THE USE OF THE MEDLEY POLICE 
 FIREARMS TRAINING CENTER; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE 
 DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. 
 ROLLASON) 
 
  The proposed Resolution will allow a Hold Harmless Agreement with the Town 

 of Medley in connection with North Bay Village law enforcement officers use 
 their firearms training facility. 

 
F. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
 VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE 2015 FISCAL YEAR 
 OPERATING BUDGET FOR THE AFTERSCHOOL AND SUMMER 
 PROGRAM UNDER THE CHILDREN’S SERVICES FUND; 
 AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF BUDGETED FUNDS; 
 AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO CARRY OUT THE 
 AIMS OF THIS RESOLUTION; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE 
 DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. 
 ROLLASON) 
 
 The proposed Resolution with authorize funds to pay the salary of a new part-time 

Afterschool Program Director due to the pending absence or resignation of the 
current director. 

 
 1.) Commission Action 
 

11. PLANNING & ZONING CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 No Items. 
 
12. ORDINANCES FOR FIRST READING AND RESOLUTIONS 
 

A. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, RELATING TO WATER RATES, AMENDING CHAPTER 51, 
SECTION 51.04 OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES TO REVISE THE FEES; PROVIDING FOR REPEALER, 
CODIFICATIONS, SEVERABILITY, AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
The proposed Ordinance seeks to increase Water Commodity charge from $12.42 to 
$14.46 and the Rate of Consumption (above 3,000 gallons) from $4.14 to $4.82 (per 
1,000 gallons). 
 
1.)      Commission Action 



 
 

5 
 

 
B. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, RELATING TO SEWER RATES, AMENDING CHAPTER 52, 
SECTION 52.11(B) OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES TO REVISE THE FEES; PROVIDING FOR REPEALER, 
CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY, AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 
 
The proposed Ordinance seeks to increase Sewer Commodity charge from $16.25 
to $19.19 and to raise the Rate of Consumption (above 3,000 gallons) from $5.42 
to $6.40 (per 1,000 gallons). 
 
1.) Commission Action 
 

C. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA 
 AMENDING CHAPTER 70 OF THE VILLAGE CODE BY 
 REVISING SECTION 70.09 PERTAINING TO THE PARKING OF 
 MOTORCYCLES AND SCOOTERS IN THE HARBOR ISLAND 
 RESIDENTIAL PARKING AREA; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL; 
 PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
 CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 (INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) 

 
The proposed Ordinance amends the regulations of the Harbor Island Parking  
Permit Area on Harbor Island to clarify that these rules also apply to motorcycles 
and scooters and that owners of these vehicles must park in the areas designated for 
them. 
 
1.) Commission Action 
 

D. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, ACCEPTING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE VILLAGE 
 MANAGER TO OUTSOURCE THE SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND 
 DISPOSAL SERVICES TO WASTE MANAGEMENT; ACCEPTING 
 PROPOSAL #2 FROM WASTE MANAGEMENT PLUS THE CPI; 
 AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 
 AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING  THE APPROPRIATE STAFF TO DO 
 ALL THINGS NECESSARY TO CARRY OUT THE AIMS OF THIS 
 RESOLUTION; PROVIDING FOR TRANSITION TO WASTE 
 MANAGEMENT SERVICES; AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF 
 THE BUDGETED FUNDS IN CONNECTION WITH OUTSOURCING THE 
 SANITATION SERVICES; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 
 
 The proposed Resolution calls for the Village sanitation services (collection and 
 disposal of solid waste for Single-Family Residential, Multi-Family 
 Residential and Commercial) to be performed by Waste Management. 
    
 1.) Commission Action 



 
 

6 
 

E.     A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE,    
 FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING A SIGNAGE REVIEW COMMITTEE TO 
 DEVELOP A DESIGN PATTERN OF SIGNS TO BE PLACED IN THE 
 VILLAGE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 
 MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 

 
The proposed Resolution will authorize the creation of a committee to develop 
design sign criteria for overall consistency and uniformity throughout the Village. 
 

 1.) Commission Action 
 

13. ORDINANCES FOR SECOND READING AND PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS: 
 
A. AN APPLICATION BY CEDAR ISLAND L.P. CONCERNING PROPERTY 

LOCATED AT 7922 EAST DRIVE, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, 
FOR THE FOLLOWING: FIRST PUBLIC HEARING (CONTINUED 
FROM MAY 12, 2015) 

 
 1. A LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE TEXT AMENDMENT TO 

 SECTIONS 152.0296, 152.042 AND 152.003 OF THE NORTH BAY 
 VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES IN ORDER TO PERMIT THE 
 USE OF MECHANICAL PARKING LIFTS TO PROVIDE 2 
 PARKING SPACES PER LIFT AND TO ALLOW DRIVE AISLES 
 NARROWER THAN 22 FEET IN THE PRD ZONING OVERLAY; 
 PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; REPEALER; 
 SEVERABILITY; AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 2. SITE PLAN APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 152.105(C)(9) 
 OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR 
 DEVELOPMENT OF A 16-UNIT, 13-STORY MIXED USE 
 CONDOMINIUM  STRUCTURE WITH A PARKING GARAGE.  

 
   1.) Commission Action 
 
14. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

 
 A. EVALUATION OF VILLAGE MANAGER  AND VILLAGE ATTORNEY 
 
  1.) Commission Action 

 
15. NEW BUSINESS 
 
 A. APPOINTMENT OF BOARD MEMBERS 
 
  1. SPECIAL NEEDS ADVISORY BOARD 
  2. ARTS, CULTURAL & SPECIAL EVENTS BOARD 
 
   1.) Commission Action 
  
 



 
 

7 
 

 
  

B. CANCELLATION OF AUGUST MEETING 
 
1.) Commission Action 

 
C. COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
A. COMBINING VILLAGE 70TH ANNIVERSARY EVENT WITH   
 FOURTH OF JULY CELEBRATION  EVENT 
 
B. HOUSE OF THE MONTH BEAUTIFICATION AWARD 
  
 1.) Commission Action 

 
D. DISCUSSION REGARDING BAYWALK ACCESS RULES AND 
 REGULATIONS (COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) 

 
• 360 Development           7900 Harbor Island Drive 
• Cielo                              7935-37 East Drive 
• The Adagio                    7939 East Drive 
• Eloquence                      7928-7930 East Drive 
• Blue Bay                        7927-7929 West Drive 
• Space 01                        7934 West Drive 
• Bay View Terrace    1625 Kennedy Causeway 
• Bridgewater                    1881-1909 Kennedy Causeway 
• MODA                           8000 West Drive 

 
16. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
 A. REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING – MAY 12, 2015 
 B. REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING – APRIL 14, 2015 
 C. REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING – MARCH 10, 2015 
 D. SPECIAL COMMISSION MEETING – FEBRUARY 24, 2015 
 E. SPECIAL COMMISSION MEETING – JANUARY 27, 2015 
 
  1.) Commission Action 
 
17. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 



2B1

Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 

TO 

THE MAYOR AND MEMBER OF THE VILLAGE COMMISSION 

JUNE 9, 2015 

1. RESCHEDULE BUDGET WORK SHOP – Manager recommends Thursday, May 11, 2015
2. RESCHEDULE BAY WALK PUBLIC MEETING – Either a Workshop or a Special Commission

Meeting at direction of Commission.
3. UPDATE ON VILLAGE HALL PROJECT:  RFQ for A&E Services in the draft stage
4. UPDATE ON LED MESSAGE BOARD RFP – Bids are due in no later than 3:00pm on June 12th.
5. UPDATE ON POLICE DISPATCH CENTER/PW BLDG – Awaiting 40-Year Recertification Report –

will perform remedial work required for Police Dispatch
a. Showers have been made operable for PW personnel
b. New water heater has been installed for PW personnel
c. Toilet and sewer line has been repaired for Police Dispatch
d. Lighting needs to be repaired for Police Dispatch
e. 1st floor bathroom to be modified to allow access from park visitors

6. UPDATE ON HARBOR ISLAND PARKING PLAN
a. Decal Parking Signs up
b. Flyers to obtain decals will be distributed on or about Jun 22nd

c. Still obtaining Multi-Residential private parking plans and assignments
7. UPDATE ON SCHONBERGER PARK:

a. Contracts awarded by Commission on April 14, 2015
b. Construction Schedule being developed among the three contractors (SFM for the tree

trimming and removal, Advanced Recreational Concepts for the design, manufacturing,
and installation of new playground equipment, and Easy Grass for the installation of the
artificial turf).

8. MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION TO WAIVE EXCESS TRASH FEES:  I will request a motion from
the Commission allowing the Manager to waive excess trash fees for vegetation only though the
end of July 2015 to encourage residents to perform necessary tree trimming in preparation for
the current hurricane season.

8

Page 14



8A

Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



10A

Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



10B

Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



10C

Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



10D

Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



10E

Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



10F

Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



12A

Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



12B

Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



12C

Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



12D

Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141

Page Intentionally 
Left Blank



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



12E

Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



13A

Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305



Page 306



Page 307



Page 308



Page 309



Page 310



15A

Page 311



Page 312



Page 313



Page 314



Page 315



Page 316



Page 317



Page 318



Page 319



Page 320



Page 321



Page 322



15C

Page 323



Page 324



15D

Page 325



Page 326



Minutes-Draft 
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
1 

  North Bay Village 
  Administrative Offices 

  1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141  

  Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

O F F I C I A L  M I N U T E S

REGULAR VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

MAY 12, 2015 - 7:30 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps at 7:33 p.m.  The Mayor
read the rules of conduct for the proceeding.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Al Coletta led the Pledge of Allegiance.

A moment of silence was observed in the death of Joan Geller, the mother of former Mayor
and Village Attorney Joseph Geller.

ROLL CALL

Present were the following:

Commissioner Richard Chervony
Commissioner Eddie Lim
Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez
Commissioner Wendy Duvall

Also Present:

Frank K. Rollason, Village Manager
Jenice Rosado, Deputy Village Manager/HR Director
Brian Collins, Acting Police Chief

16A

Page 327



Minutes-Draft 
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
2 

Bert Wrains, Finance Director 
Rodney Carrero-Santana, Public Works Director 
Village Planner Jim LaRue 
Yvonne P. Hamilton, Village Clerk 
Jenorgen Guillen, Deputy Village Clerk 

2. A. PROCLAMATIONS AND AWARDS 

1. CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS APPRECIATION WEEK- 
   JUNE 1-5, 2015 

The Mayor read a proclamation into the record recognizing June 1-5, 2015 
as Code Enforcement Officers Appreciation Week. Code Enforcement 
Officers Maurice Murray and Maria Tovar accepted the proclamation. 

B. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 

1. GEORGE PUIG-KIMLEY-HORN & ASSOCIATES, BAY
WALK PLAZA PROJECT

Mr. Puig made gave an update on the Baywalk Plaza Area project, 
development of the areas north and south of Kennedy Causeway at the east 
end of the Village, that connect at the street level, into green areas with a 
passive park, with seating areas and planters on each side next to the water.  

C. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 

Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to hear Item 13A and Item 15A 
after Item 11.  The motion died for lack of a second. 

Without objection, Commissioner Richard Chervony requested that the 
Community Enhancement Board’s recommendations be addressed under the New 
Business section of the meeting. 

Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to move Item 15A after 15G.  Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 4-1 roll call vote. 
The vote was as follows:  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, 
Commissioner Richard Chervony, and Commissioner Wendy Duvall all voting 
Yes.  Commissioner Richard Chervony voted No.  

Commissioner Wendy Duvall made a motion to continue Item 13C to the June 9, 
2015 Commission Meeting.  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the motion, 
which was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:   Vice Mayor 
Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, 
Commissioner Richard Chervony, and Commissioner Wendy Duvall all voting 
Yes. 

Page 328



 
 

Minutes-Draft 
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
3 

 

 
 
 Commissioner Wendy Duvall made a motion to hear Item 13A after the Consent 

Agenda. Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the motion, which was adopted by 
a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Richard Chervony, 
and Commissioner Wendy Duvall all voting Yes. 

 
3. GOOD & WELFARE 
 
 Al Coletta, of 7904 West Drive, Benjia Morgenstern, of 7830 Miami View Drive, Kevin 
 Vericker, of 7520 Hispanola Avenue, Andreana Jackson, of 1900 S. Treasure Drive, Raul 
 Dominquez, of 7904 West Drive, and Connie Garcia, of 7521 Center Bay addressed the 
 Commission. 
 
4. BOARD REPORTS 
 
 A. COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD 
 
  The Chair Andreana Jackson reported on the April 23, 2015 Commission 

 Meeting, and requested that the Commission take action on certain items.   
 
 B. PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
 
  A report was not provided. 
 
 C. YOUTH & EDUCATION SERVICES BOARD 
 
 The Mayor read the reports from the March 16, 2015 and the May 6, 2015 meetings 

into the record. 
 
5. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSION 
 
 The Acting Chief Brian Collins discussed public safety issues. 
 
6. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 
 
 Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Richard Chervony, Vice Mayor Jorge 
 Gonzalez, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Wendy Duvall all provided 
 verbal reports. 
 
7. VILLAGE ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
 The Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes gave a verbal report. 
 
8. VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

Page 329



Minutes-Draft 
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
4 

The Village Manager discussed his written report, which was included as part of the 
agenda package. 

The Village Planner Jim LaRue, of LaRue Planning Management Services, Inc., 
explained proposed changes to the Village Code to ensure that compact parking spaces 
approved for developments use valet parking in perpetuity and require an annual 
Business Tax Receipt for the valet parking. 

B. Revised Trash Removal Schedule 

The Public Works Director Rodney Carrero-Santana presented and discussed the 
proposed revised trash removal schedule for each of the islands.  It was the consensus of 
the Commission for the schedule to be revised and brought back for consideration. 

A. Grant Writer’s Report 

The Village Grant Writer Lakeesha Morris, from Belltower Group, gave an update on 
grants. 

9. FINANCE REPORT

The Finance Director Bert Wrains reported on the financial status of the Village as of
April 30, 2015.

10. CONSENT AGENDA: (Matters on the Consent Agenda are self-explanatory and are
not expected to require discussion or review. Items will be enacted by one motion. If
discussion is desired by any member of the Commission, that item must be removed
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.)

A. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE,
FLORIDA, GRANTING A THREE PERCENT MERIT INCREASE TO 
VILLAGE CLERK YVONNE P. HAMILTON;  PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VICE MAYOR JORGE 
GONZALEZ) 

B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE RENEWAL OF A HIGHWAY 
LANDSCAPING AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA  DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION FOR MAINTENANCE OF THE TURF AND 
LANDSCAPED AREAS ON THE 79TH STREET  CAUSEWAY, IN THE 
VILLAGE; PROVIDING FOR COMPENSATION TO THE VILLAGE 
FOR SUCH SERVICES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

Page 330



 
 

Minutes-Draft 
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
5 

 

 
 
 C. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

 FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING A FIVE-YEAR MASTER LEASE 
 AGREEMENT WITH ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGEMENT INCLUSIVE 
 OF A VEHICLE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT; UTILIZING THE 
 PIGGYBACK PROVISION PURSUANT TO SECTION 36.25(J) OF THE 
 VILLAGE CODE; AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATE VILLAGE 
 OFFICIALS TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE 
 TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE 
 MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING 
 EXPENDITURE OF BUDGETED FUNDS; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE 
 DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
 D. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

 FLORIDA, SUPPORTING SENATE BILL 378 (2015) TO EXPAND LAW 
 ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS’ ABILITY TO GIVE A WARNING, INFORM 
 THE PARENTS/GUARDIAN OR ISSUE CIVIL CITATATIONS FOR A 
 DIVERSION PROGRAM TO JUVENILES IN LIEU OF ARREST; AND 
 PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR 
 CONNIE LEON-KREPS AND VICE MAYOR JORGE GONZALEZ) 

 
 E. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

 FLORIDA, ENCOURAGING THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE TO 
 REMOVE BARRIERS TO CUSTOMER-SITE SOLAR POWER AND 
 EXPRESSING SUPPORT FOR THE FLORIDIANS FOR SOLAR 
 CHOICE BALLOT PETITION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
 DATE. (INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) 

 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, 

Items 10A through 10E.  Commissioner Wendy Duvall seconded the motion, which 
was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Commissioner Wendy 
Duvall, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner 
Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 

 
      The Mayor recessed the meeting at 9:58 p.m.   The meeting reconvened at 10:08 p.m. 

  
13A. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF   NORTH  BAY 
 VILLAGE, FLORIDA, UPDATING THE FIVE YEAR SCHEDULE  OF 
 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS OF THE VILLAGE’S COMPREHENSIVE 
 PLAN  AS MANDATED BY FLORIDA STATUTES, SECTION 
 163.3177(3)(B); PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR 
 SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN  THE CODE; AND 
 PROVID ING AN E F FEC TIV E D ATE.  (INTRODUCED BY 
 VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON)  – SECOND READING 
 

 The Village Clerk read the Ordinance by title. 
 

Page 331



 
 

Minutes-Draft 
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
6 

 

 Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve the ordinance, and 
Commissioner Wendy Duvall seconded the motion. 

 
 The Village Planner Jim LaRue, of LaRue Planning & Management Services, Inc., 

made a brief presentation recommending approval of the ordinance on second 
reading. 

 
 The Mayor opened the floor to public comments, and there being no speakers, she 

closed the floor to public comments. 
 
 The votes on the motion to approve Item 13A was approved by a 5-0 roll call vote.  

The vote was as follows:  Commissioner Wendy Duvall, Vice Mayor Jorge 
Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and 
Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 

 
11. PLANNING & ZONING CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 No Items. 
 
12. ORDINANCES FOR FIRST READING AND RESOLUTIONS 
 

A. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, APPROVING A REQUEST BY CLPF-NBV, L.P. FOR 
 PLACEMENT OF A 16-FOOT TALL SCULPTURE IN THE 
 ROUNDABOUT IN FRONT OF THE PROPERTY AT 8000 WEST 
 DRIVE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 
 The Village Planner, Jim LaRue, of LaRue Planning & Management Services, 
 Inc. presented the Staff Report recommending approval. 
 
 Steven Wernick, of Akerman LLP, One Southeast Third Avenue, 25th Floor, 
 Miami, FL  33131, presented the request to the Commission. 
 
 Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the Resolution, and 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony seconded the motion. 
 
 The Mayor opened the floor to public comments.   
 
 Kevin Vericker, of 7520 Hispanola Avenue and Al Coletta, of 7904 West Drive 
 addressed the Commission. 
 
 The motion to approve Item 12A was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote 
 was as follows: Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony, Commissioner Wendy Duvall, and Vice Mayor 
 Jorge Gonzalez all voting Yes. 
  

Page 332



Minutes-Draft 
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
7 

B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE REMOVAL OF BULB-OUTS WITH 
LANDSCAPING FROM DIRECTLY IN FRONT OF 7529 BOUNTY 
AVENUE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 

The Village Manager Frank K. Rollason made a brief presentation on the item 
recommending approval. 

Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the Resolution, and 
Commissioner Eddie Lim seconded the motion. 

The Mayor opened the floor to public comments. 

Kevin Vericker, of 7520 Hispanola Avenue and Gudrin Volker, of 7517 Cutlass 
Avenue addressed the Commission. 

The Mayor closed the floor to public comments. 

The Public Works Director Rodney Carrero-Santana explained the project for 
removal of the bulb outs. 

The vote on the motion to approve Item 12B was adopted by a 3-2 roll call vote. 
The vote was as follows:  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie 
Lim, and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all voting Yes.  Commissioner Wendy 
Duvall and Commissioner Richard Chervony voted No. 

13. ORDINANCES FOR SECOND READING AND PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS:

B. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 32 OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES BY REPEALING SECTION NUMBERS 32.40 
THROUGH 32.44 AND CREATING A NEW CHAPTER 39 ENTITLED 
“POLICE DEPARTMENT” WITH SECTIONS 39.01 THROUGH 39.05; 
AMENDING SECTION 39.05, POLICE IMPACT FEE IMPOSITION, BY 
REVISING SECTIONS C, G, H, I, K, L AND M; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
(INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) – 
SECOND READING 

The Village Clerk read the Ordinance by title. 

The Village Manager Frank K. Rollason made a brief presentation on the item. 

Page 333



Minutes-Draft 
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
8 

Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve the Resolution, and 
Commissioner Wendy Duvall seconded the motion. 

The Mayor opened the Public Hearing.  There being no speakers, she closed the 
Public Hearing. 

The vote on the motion to approve Item 13B was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote. 
The vote was as follows: Commissioner Wendy Duvall, Vice Mayor Jorge 
Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and 
Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 

C. AN APPLICATION BY CEDAR ISLAND L.P. CONCERNING PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 7922 EAST DRIVE, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, 
FOR THE FOLLOWING: FIRST PUBLIC HEARING 

1. A LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE TEXT AMENDMENT TO
SECTIONS 152.0296, 152.042 AND 152.003 OF THE NORTH BAY
VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES IN ORDER TO PERMIT THE
USE OF MECHANICAL PARKING LIFTS TO PROVIDE 2
PARKING SPACES PER LIFT AND TO ALLOW DRIVE AISLES
NARROWER THAN 22 FEET IN THE PRD ZONING OVERLAY;
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; REPEALER;
SEVERABILITY; AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

2. SITE PLAN APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 152.105(C)(9)
OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR
DEVELOPMENT OF A 16-UNIT, 13-STORY MIXED USE
CONDOMINIUM  STRUCTURE WITH A PARKING GARAGE.

Item 13C was continued to the June 9, 2015 Commission Meeting.

14. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

There was no unfinished business.

15. NEW BUSINESS

B. DISCUSSION REGARDING PUBLIC RECREATION DOCKS 
AT DR. PAUL VOGEL PARK (COMMISSIONER RICHARD 
CHERVONY) 

Commissioner Richard Chervony discussed the need for rules and regulations to 
be created for any docks that would be constructed at Dr. Paul Vogel Community 
Park. 

Page 334



Minutes-Draft 
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
9 

C. APPOINTMENT OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE PELICAN HARBOR 
SEABIRD COORDINATOR (VICE MAYOR JORGE GONZALEZ) 

Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez tabled the item to provide an opportunity for other 
interested candidates to apply and to develop criteria. 

D. NORTH BAY VILLAGE PARKS’ HOURS (COMMISSIONER RICHARD 
CHERVONY) 

It was the consensus of the Commission that the parks be opened from sunrise until 
9:00 p.m. on a trial basis for three (3) months. 

E. DISCUSSION REGARDING POLICE BODY WORN CAMERAS 
FEDERAL GRANT (MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 

No action was taken on this item. 

F. EVALUATION OF VILLAGE MANAGER AND VILLAGE ATTORNEY 
(MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 

It was the consensus of the Commission for this matter to be deferred to the June 
Commission Meeting for the Village Labor Attorney to be consulted as to how the 
evaluation of the Village Manager and the Village Attorney should be handled. 

G. DISCUSSION REGARDING PARKING ON TREASURE ISLAND 
(MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 

It was the consensus of the Commission for the Village Manager to begin a parking 
study on Treasure Island. 

Commissioner Wendy Duvall left the meeting at 11:06 p.m. 

Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, President of 360 Condominium Association, recused 
himself from participating in discussion on Item 15Aand left the meeting at 11:10 
p.m. 

A. DISCUSSION ON PUBLIC EASEMENTS TO PROPERTIES: 
(COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) 

1. BRIDGEWATER CONDOMINIUM
2. BAY VIEW TERRACE
3. 360 CONDOMINIUM

Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to hold a Special Commission 
Meeting on May 28, 2015 to discuss baywalk access.  Commissioner Eddie Lim 
seconded the motion. 

Page 335



Minutes-Draft 
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
10 

 The Mayor opened the floor to public comments. 

Al Coletta, of 7904 West Drive and Kevin Vericker, of 7520 Hispanola Avenue 
addressed the Commission. 

The Mayor closed the floor to public comments. 

It was noted that certain developers with properties on the causeway were putting 
a consortium together to develop a baywalk plan. 

Commissioner Richard Chervony requested that all eight properties (360 
Development, 7900 Harbor Island Drive, Cielo, 7935-7937 East Drive, The 
Adagio, 7939 East Drive, Eloquence, 7928-7930 East Drive, Blue Bay, 7927-
7929 West Drive, Space 01, 7934 West Drive, Bay View Terrace, 1625 Kennedy 
Causeway, and Bridgewater, 1881-1909 Kennedy Causeway, requiring baywalk 
access be listed on the agenda of the Special Commission Meeting set for May 
28, 2015.. 

Without objection, Commissioner Eddie Lim suggested that talking points such 
as baywalk access, security, lighting, hours of operation, etc. be provided to the 
residents to provide an idea of what will be discussed at the meeting. 

H. COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS 

No action was taken on this item. 

16. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING – APRIL 14, 2015 
B. REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING – MARCH 10, 2015 
C. SPECIAL COMMISSION MEETING – FEBRUARY 24, 2015 
D. SPECIAL COMMISSION MEETING – JANUARY 27, 2015 

The Minutes were deferred to the June 9, 2015 Commission Meeting.

17. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 11:34 a.m. 

Prepared:  Yvonne P. Hamilton, CMC 

Adopted by North Bay Village on 

This 9th day of June 2015. 

______________________________ 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Mayor 

Page 336



Minutes-Draft 
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
11 

(Note:  The Minutes are not a verbatim record of the meeting.  A copy of the audio recording is available at the Village Clerk’s Office until the 
time for disposition in accordance with the Records Disposition and other Public Records Law.) 

Page 337



Minutes-Draft 
Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
12 

Page 338



16B

Page 339



Page 340



Page 341



Page 342



Page 343



Page 344



Page 345



Page 346



Page 347



Page 348



Page 349



Page 350



Page 351



Page 352



Page 353



16C

Page 354



Page 355



Page 356



Page 357



Page 358



Page 359



Page 360



Page 361



16D

Page 362



Page 363



Page 364



Page 365



Page 366



Page 367



Page 368



Page 369



Page 370



Page 371



Page 372



Page 373



16E

Page 374



Page 375



Page 376



Page 377



Page 378



Page 379



Page 380



Page 381



Page 382



Page 383


	6/9/2015 Regular Village Commission Agenda 
	2B1 - Miami-Dade Fire Chief, Dave Downey
	8 - Village Manager's Report
	8A - Grant Writer's Report
	10A - Law Enforcement Mutual Aid Agreements
	10B - Registered Nurse for TIES
	10C - NPRM for East and West 79th St. Bridges
	10D - Modification of Resolution 2014-26
	10E - Medley Police Firearms Training Center Agreement
	10F - Afterschool Care Program Director
	12A - Water Rate Increase FY 2015
	12B - Sewer Rate Increase FY 2015
	12C - Amending Chapter 70 of the Village Code
	12D - Award RFP for Sanitation Services
	12E - Signage Review Committee
	13A - 7922 East Drive Staff Report
	15A - Appointment of Advisory Board Members
	15C - Community Enhancement Board Recommendations
	15D - Baywalk Access Rules
	16A - 5/12/2015 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes
	16B - 4/14/2015 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes
	16C - 3/10/2015 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes
	16D - 2/24/2015 Special Commission Meeting Minutes
	16E - 1/27/2015 Special Commission Meeting Minutes



